Warehouse



B6564 Warehouse

Location

654 - 664 Bourke Street,, MELBOURNE VIC 3000 - Property No B6564

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 5, 2005

A three-storey brick and stucco warehouse built by Dalgety and Co in 1913. From 1925-1958 it was occupied by the famous H V McKay Pty Ltd Sunshine Harvesters. As with its adjoining neighbours the building is strongly associated with the agricultural implement business established in this part of Bourke Street and associated with the Spencer Street railway station.

Classified: 06/06/1994

Hermes Number 64461

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/